

CLARISA BERRIOS

Storyboard Artist

www.clarisaberrios.art | cberrios.art@gmail.com | 678-899-2822

ABOUT ME

Hello! I am a storyboard artist and have been working in animation since 2022. I'm open to any experience that further develops my skills as a storyteller. I love collaborating with a team to find creative solutions and discuss story. Working in animation combines two things I'm passionate about: filmmaking and art. It's a uniquely intense job and satisfies every itch I need to scratch as a creative person. When I'm not on the job, you can find me nestling at a nearby coffee shop with a good book and iced latte.

EXPERIENCE

Floyd County Productions: Storyboard Artist

- **Trenches** Pilot Episode **Jan 2024 - Apr 2024**
 - 2D Adult Action Drama pilot
 - Explored visual languages and developed storyboards for an emerging series.
 - Applied notes as requested from showrunner, producer, and director.
- **Hit-Monkey** Season 2 **Dec 2022 - July 2023**
 - 2D Adult Action Drama series
 - Pitched innovative ideas that supported the story and addressed structure problems.
 - Choreographed and visualized dynamic sequences.
 - Ensured quality and style of show is achieved and all deadlines are met
- **Archer** Season 14 **Oct 2022 - Dec 2022**
 - 2D Adult Comedy series
 - Developed storyboards from thumbnails to cleans that depict action, camera placement and acting of sequences

EDUCATION

Georgia State University: BFA in Drawing & Painting **2015 - 2020**

SOFTWARE

Storyboard Pro, Blender, Sketchup, Photoshop